sl @ ]

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Public Serbice Commission

D ¥ m

g S

Ir':j‘ O E‘

DATE: June 28, 1999 gm E T

TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Bayo) g = g
FROM: Division of Communications (Isler) D) @

RE: Docket No, 981561-TC - Cancellation by FPSC of PATS Certificate No. 3046
issued 10 South Florida Bioavailability Clinic, for violation of Ruies 25-4.0161,
F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies

By Order No. PSC-99-0903-PAA-TC, issued May 10, 1999, the Commission imposed a
$500 for the RAFs violation and $10,000 for not responding to staff inquiries, for a total of
$10,500. The company had until May 31 to protest the Order and until June 7 to pay the past
due fees and fines. As of this date, the Division of Administration’s records show that this
company has not paid the fees and fines, nor has the Order been protested  Accordingly, the
company's certificate should be canceled and the dock
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cc:  Division of Communications (Isler)

Division of Legal Services (Cox)
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